Thuli Mbele

From: Ruaul De Ridder

Sent: Thursday, 15 August 2024 09:.04
To: Thuli Mbele; Rowen Smith
Subject: Fw: DRY GOODS POD

FYI, Turns out the driver was right & Please use this email as your POD
Kind Regards

Ruaul de Ridder

cell 066 201 2803

office 0514354711
email ruaul@lrsa.co.za

254 Qliver Tambo, Hamilton, Bloemfontein, 9301

Liguor Ku

Mandatory safety shoes/Reflector vest required on all LR operation

From: Bornatius Schroeder <schroederb@kwv.co.za>
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2024 8:33 AM

To: Ruaul De Ridder <ruaul@lrsa.co.za>

Cc: Garth Abrahams <abrahamsg@kwv.co.za>
Subject: RE: DRY GOODS POD

Hi Ruaul,




It seems that no document was given to the driver for the 66 empty chep pallets was delivered at WRAPSA.

Thanks

s BORNATIUS SCHROEDER il o 2 coze

DISTRIBUTION AND WAREHOUSE MANAGER  MOBILE: +27 72 415 5608
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Warshay Investments {Pty) Ltd {("KWV”)

From: Garth Abrahams

Sent: 15 August 2024 08:24

To: Bornatius Schroeder <schroederb@kwv.co.za>
Subject: RE: DRY GOODS POD

Hi Bornatius

We loaded 66 empty Chep pallets on truck for Wrapsa.
Will collect chep document and sent to you.

Thank you

From: Bornatius Schroeder <schroederb@kwv.co.za>
Sent: 15 August 2024 08:15 AM




To; Garth Abrahams <abrahamsg@kwv.co.za»
Subject: FW: DRY GOODS POD

Hi Garth,
Please send a copy of the goods issue document for the WRAPSA stock.
See below.

Thanks

From: Ruaul De Ridder [mailto:rusul@lrsa.co.za)
Sent: 15 August 2024 05:22

To: Bornatius Schroeder <schroederb@kwv.co.za>
Subject: RE: DRY GOODS POD

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Bornatius

Can you please send me a copy of the invoice, The driver lost the original invoice (Stating never received} That’s what Thuli was actually looking for.
Kind Regards

Ruaul de Ridder

cell 066 201 2803

office 051 435 4711
email ruaul@lrsa.co.za

254 Oliver Tambo, Hamilton, Bloemfontein, 9301

Liguor Ku




Mandatory safety shoes/Reflector vest required on all LR operation

From: Bornatius Schroeder <schroederb@kwv.co.za>
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 1:04 PM

To: Ruaul De Ridder <ruaul@Irsa.co.za>»

Subject: RE: DRY GOODS POD

Hi Ruaul,
This is the second time Thuli is asking me or a POD. This should be with Liquor Runner.
Please take up with Thuli.

Thanks
Bornatius

¢ BORNATIUS SCHROEDER  fiiiaiesz
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Warshay Investments (Pty) Ltd {"KWV"])




From: Thuli Mbele [maiito:thuli@|rsa.co.za]

Sent: 13 August 2024 12:59

To: Bornatius Schroeder <schroederb@kuwy.co.za>
Cc: Christina Hayes <n
Subject: DRY GOQODS POD

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Bornatius
Please kindly assist with the below POD.

| only received POD 110839862 but not for the DRY GOODS.

_ 110939862
Dry Goods

32

KWV Paarl

DELTA BOTTLE STORE

Bloemfontein

KWV Paarl

Thank you.

Kind Regards
Thuli Mbele

email thuli@lrsa.co.za

15 Garfield Road, Newmarket, Alrode, Alberton

Liguor Ku
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Mandatory safety shoes/Reflector vest required on all LR operation

WRAPSA

WRAPSA



